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April 6, 2010

To: Dee F. Bruemmer
County Administrator

From: Dave Donovan, Director
Facility and Support Services

Subj:  Juvenile Detention Center security system maintenance agreement

As an additional measure to ensure the integrity and reliability of the security system
at the Juvenile Detention Center, | have asked Stanley Security to submit a proposal for a
service agreement for the equipment at the center. This agreement is a labor only agreement
for all of the electronic components of the security system. Components that require
replacement would be at an additional cost. The agreement gives us guaranteed response
times from Stanley, which will help keep the system operational and reduce the likelihood of
any significant system downtime or reduced functionality. The agreement also gives us
remote diagnostics with Stanley, something that may prove invaluable in ensuring the system
is quickly returned to normal, should problems arise.

The proposal from Stanley is for $475.00 per month for a 38 month term (total cost of
$18,050), ending on June 30, 2013. There are sufficient funds in the Facility and Support
Services operational budget to fund this expense. | recommend that the Board approve this
agreement with Stanley Security Systems. | will be at the next Committee of the Whoie to
discuss the agreement further and to answer any questions you or the Board may have.

Cc: Jeremy Kaiser
Casey Smith
FSS Management Team



